&,}; DEPARTMENT OF

CORRECTIONS

ARA POUTAMA ACTEARGA

14 October 2015 074383

lan Andrews
Fyi-request-3209-50650252@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Andrews

| refer to your dated 9 October 2015, for information regarding the gross legal
costs for two actions involving Arthur Taylor under the Official Information Act

1982 (OIA).

The Department of Corrections considers the request to be more closely
connected to Crown Law. Consequently, | have transferred the request o
Crown Law for consideration and direct response in accordance with section

14 of the OIA.

You can expect a response from Crown Law in due course.

Yours sincerely
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